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Dear Director Kelley: 

This is in further reference to my letters to you dated October 1.1· , 
and October 20, 1975, relating to the hearing to be held by this 
Subcorr.mittee on October 28, 1975, and the general subject of FBI 
record-keeping systems. 

In preparation, we request that the following be delivered to 
the Subcommittee office by Friday, October 24, of this Keek: 

1) 

r 

3) 

A copy of the report submitted by the FBI to the Depart­
ment of Justice on the investigation conducted by the FBI 
into the destruction of the so-called Oswald threat letter . 
This is the report referred to in the testimony presented 
by FBI Deputy Associate Director James :\dams before the 
House Judiciary subcommittee on October 21, 19i5. 

A copy of the .letter to the FBI from the Department of Justice 
in which the Dcp3rtrr',ent advises th~t it declines to prosecute 
on the basis of the investigation conducteJ by the FBI into 
the destruction of the Os\,:ald letter. 

Copies of the me:noran<la, records or other \\Tl tings concerning 
disci pl ina ry action tai-:en o.gains t each person \·:b.o was 
disciplined as a rest.it of con<luct in the investigation of 
Lee Han'cy Oswald, prior to 311d subsequent to the death of 
Pfosident Kennedy, and of the assassinJ.r.ion its elf. 
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I would also like to rc~Jnd you that my previous request to 
interview ~lessrs. Eosty , Em~·e, Pearce, Bassett, and others is still 
outstanding and that I h'ill e:-..."Pcct them to appear at the corrnnittee 
office as requested in my .letter of October 17, 1975 . 

Sincerely, 

~ 
BELLA S. r 
Chain:oman 

-
.. '. J 

--


